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Mr. Steven Aftergood

Committee to Bridge the Gap

1637 Butler Avenue, #203 IN RESPONSE REFER
Los Angeles, CA 90025 TO FOIA-84-757

Dear Mr. Aftergood:

This is in response to your letter dated September 20, 1984, in which

you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, any correspondencc
between UCLA and the NRC concerning the decommissioning of the UCLA

nuclear research reactor.

The search for records has been completed by the NRC staff, and the
records listed on the Appendix are subject to your request. The records
are enclosed.

Sincerely,

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records

Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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APPENUIX”

Letter from Walter Wegst, UCLA, to H. R. Denton, dated July 25,
1984, Subject: UCLA Research Reactor, License R-71; Docket No. 50-142

Letter from Walter Wegst, UCLA, to H. R. Denton, dated July 26,
1984, Subject: UCLA Research Reactor, License R-71; Docket No. 50-142

"Guidance and Discussion of Requirements For an Application to Terminate
A Non-Powe~ Reactor Facility Operation License," dated August 15, 1984,
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July 26, 1984

Raro!d R, Denton, Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Weshingtom, D.C, 20555

Re: UCLA Reactor License WNumber R 71
-14

Dear Mr, Denton:

This letter consititutes University s application Lo
terwinate DCLA Research Reactor Operating License Number K-71
(Docket Wo. 50-142), purswant to 10 C.F7.% 50.82.

In my letter of Jume 14, 1984, 1 informed you that the
Deiversity had decided to withdravw ite license repewval
spplication. In sccordance with 10 C.7.0, 2,107, the request
for withdrawal of the application bhas Deen submitted to the
Licensing Board., Te my letter of June 22, 1984 1 informed
you that the UCLA staff had rendered the reactor permanently
isnoperable and that UCLA wished to comvert ite operating
license to a "possession-only” license,

Our plans te decommisnion the reactor will proceed in phases,
The first phase consiste of removing the muclear fuel frea
the facility and returning it to the Department of Emergy.
The Commission has been informed of steps that bhave already
been taken to remove fwel from the site. WNowever, at this
{ime we are unable to estimate wheo the transfer of fuel will
be completed, The second phase will involve dismantling the
resctor core and will imclude removel and dispossl of the
primary water, the exterior plusbing, snd the setallic core
components of the resctor. Phases | and 2 can, and probably
will be done concurrently once the fuel is wmoved into the
radioactive fuel otorage pite. The third phase, which will
occur after completion of the second phase, will consist of o
detsiled radistion survey of the facility to identify sources
of residunl radiation,

Based or the resulte of this survey we intend to eveluste all

optiors rele 0 to further dismanticemen’ of the facility, Ve
say drcide proceed with demclitiono of the concrete
stielding and structures and disposal of by product material,
Alterratively, we may decide to sea! the concrete shie'ld

GO T HIOH LA



kY . unt i g e u?t

when they would be dru b
vetted te some other spprojrint
smic tent facilivry or as ob e ng fcr & » ¢t o
AN: vl v dsed 1n undergraduate enginee Py Ccourres at L.
t t'+v period when the reactor room co t be relear for
gv vral us+ we may decide to convert At tc a "securc-sterage”
t. =, utilizing the physical security system tFal ¥ already

it p.ace. Phase four will invclve operational planniry and
'mi lenentation of one or more of these optione,

We are sublmitting separately & reguest for specific
amendment s to our Techmical Specifications to provide
ijemediaie relief from certain resctor calibration,
waintenance, and reporting requirements that are no longer
applicable and to provide otber relief consistent with our
changed status 8¢ & sossession-only licensee. Further, the
sctions we are taking im Phases | and 2 are similar tc
sactions we have taken in past major core waintenance and we
plan to proceed prowptly to complete these phases. Wher we
reach a decision op the desired level of decommissioning
(Phase &), we will submit detailed plens for your review. Ve
wil! of couree, provide you with any progress reports or
othter informationm you require during all phases of this
diswantling, decommissioning process,

Sivcerely,

LAES [oo o F

Walter F, Uego(
Director, Research
and Occupatioral Safety

WFW: s

STATF OF CALIFORNIA ) e
COUNTY OF LOS ANCFLES )

On JulyJLg‘ 1984, before me, the undersigned, & Notary Public
in and for said County and State, personrnally sppeared WALTEFR
F. WECST known to me to be the person whose nare i

subacr bed to the withia i1nstrument and ackoowledged to me
that he executed the sar

Vitoess my hand and offic:al seal.,
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